HITED NATIONS

TONOMIC
ND

SCHAL COUNCIL

GENERAL

E/CN.4/SR.279
20 May 1952

ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Eighth Session
SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE TWO HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-NINTH MEETING

Held at Eeadgquarters, New York,
on lMonday, 5 May 1952, at 3 p.m.

CONTENTS: Draft international covenants on human rights and measures of
implementation (E/1592, E/CN.4/654, ®/cN.4/654/pdd.1 to 6,
E/CK.4/655, B/CN.4/655/Add.1 to 4, E/CW.4/650, E/CN.4/65C,
L/cw.L/661, E/CH.4/NG0.35, E/CN.4/L.46, E/eN.4/L.59, E/CN.4/L.€0,
E/CH.4/L.62 and E/CN.4/L.63) (continued)

Rapporteur:

Members:

(15 7>
52-55kk

Mr. MALIK
Mr. WHITLAM

Mr. NISOT

Mrs. FIGUEROA )
Mr. SANTA CRUZ )

Mr. CEENG PAONAN
AZMI ey
Mr., CASSIN

(Iebanon)
Australia
Belgium
Chile

China

Egypt
France



E/CN.4/3SR.279
Poge 2

Moerbvers (contirued):

VMr. KYROU Greece
Mrs. MEOTA India
Mr. AZKCUL Lebanon
Mr. WAHEED Pakistan
Mr, BORATYNSKI Poland
Mrs, RCSSEL Sweden
Mr. KOVALELKO Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic
Mr, MORCZOV Union of Soviet Socielist Republics
Mr. HOARE United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Worthern Ireland
Mrs. ROOSZVELT United States of America
~Mr., BRACCO Uruguay
_ _ Mr. JEVREMOVIC Tugos lé.via.
Aiso present:
Miss MANAS Ccamission on the Status of Vomen
2arrecsenigtive of a specialized agency:
Mr. PICEFCORD . International Iabour Organisation (II0)
Repregentatives of non-governmental organizations:
Category A Mr, IFARY ) Iuternational Confederation of Free
Miss SEITER ) Trade Unions (ICFTU)
Miss KAHN  World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU.

and Rezis%er: Mrs. VERGARA Catholic International Union for
Soecial Service

Mrs. SOUTAN Irnternational Federation of Business
and Professional Women

Miss SCHAEFER International Union of Catholice
Wemen's lLeagues

Mr. RONAIDS World Union for Progressive Judaism

/Secretariat:



E/cN.b4/SR.279
Page 3

Sceretariat: Mr., HIMEHREY Director, Division of Human Rights

Mr. DAS )

Migs KITCHEN) Secretaries of the Commission

DRAPT IWIER{ATICIAL COVEWANTS ON HUMAN RIGETS AND MEASURES OF IMPLEMENTATION
(B/1992, E/CN.L/55k, B/CW.4/650 /add.1 to 6, B/CN.4/655, B/CN.4/655/add.1 to b,
E/cu.4/650, E/cN.b/6£0, E/CN.4/66L, B/CN.4/NG0.35, E/CN.4/L.46, E/CN.L/L.59,
E/CN.4/L.60, E/CH.4/L.62 and B/CN.4/1.63) (continued)

Tre CEAIRMAN invited the meuwbers of the Cemmission to explain the
votes they had Gast at the 270th meeting.

Mrs., ROOSEVELT (United States of America) criticised the practice of
certain delegations, namely those of the USSR, the Ukraine and Poland, of launch-
Ing irto unjustified attacks on other countries when giving their opinions
on the qusstions before the Commission. Such conduct entailed an unwarrantable
loss of time and she could not help wondering whether it was not prompled by a
desirve to delay the implewentation of the covenant on economic, social and
cultural rights by sloving up its production. »

She realized that the industrial and financial circles in her
country were by no means pexfect: she herself had said as much on more than
one occaeicen. It was not at all trus, however, that the United States
dedegzetion had taken upon itself to be the champion of mononlies in the
Conpiesion. Moreaver,‘it must be remezbered that a State monopoly cf the kind
to be found in the USSR was at least as real and important a thing as was any

ronopoly set up by private enterprise.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) explained that
his delegation had abstained 1n the vote on article 20 because the Coumission
had rejected the USSR proposal that States signing the covenant should be
raduirel to guarantse the right to werk and should assume practical
oYiigaticns wich regard to the implerentation of that right. Tue mejority

decision showed an ﬁnfortuhafé reluctance to‘fulfil the task that the Gereral

/Assembly



E/CN.4/SR.279
Page U

Assembly had given the Commissionwhen it had instructed it to improve the
crioicles of the draft covenant and to provide for more effective guarentees
for the implemecuntation of the rights declarcd in it.

In reply to the United States representative's criticism of his
delega’sion,~ Ye stated that the Commission could not be content with a purcly
ebstract and academic discussicn of humen rights but that it must know how
to take into consideration political facts that were constantly develcping
and that showed, unfortunately, that human rights were not always respocied.

The USSR"cdelegdtion khad quoted a few statistics simply to show the inccnsistency
of the attitude of the United States, which on the one hand proélaimed econcmic,
social and cultural rights in theory, while on the other hand defending
monopoly infefests against the workers.

As for the comparison the United States representative kad nade
between capifalist menopolies and the struvcture of the Soviet State, it vas
nothing short of slander. It was only nccessary to study the first article
of the Soviet Constitution to see that the couniry was a society of woriers
and peasants and to draw the conclusion that the United States would be faced
with a gigantic task if it wiched to transform the system of priﬁate enterprise

menopolies into an economie organization like that of the USSR,

The CHAIRMAN pointed out trkat the rules of procedure did not allow
celegations explaining their vote to reply to the replies of other delegations
once the zeneral debate had closed. He asked the Commission to resrect that

rule.

Mr. JEVRENMOVIC (Yugoslavia) had abstained from voting on paragraph 2
of the article adopted by thc Commission, as hc considered that the Lcbanese-
United States amcndment (E/CN.4/L.93), though it did not weaken the obligations
of States regarding the right to work, did not sufficiently strengthen those
obligations or improve the drafting of the article as reguested by the General
Assembly. The General Assembly had requested the Commission to specify the
practical obligations of States with regard to economic, social and cultural
rights. Paragraph 2 of article 1 of the covenant, as adopted by the Commissi&h,
was no more than an ebstract declaration and was not therefore in keeping with

the General Assembly's instructions.
: /The Yugoslav



E/CN.4/SR.279
Page 5 )

The Yugosiav delegation had voted in favour of articlie 20 as a whole,
as adspied at the 278th meeting of the Commission, because it agreed with the
idees expressed in it, despite the fact that the obligations of States were not

adequately defined.

Mrs. MEBTA (India) had abstained from voting in favour of tke ioint
Ilebanese-United States amendment because she considered it unnecessary to chan
the original wording of article 20 of the draf% covenant. She had, however,

voted for article 20 as a whole, since it recognized a basic economic right,

Mr. WHITIAM (Australia) saild that his delegation had supported the
Joint Iebanese-United States amendment because, if the orlginal wording of
article 20 of the draft covenant had to be changed, that proposal seemed to him
better than the other amendments. His delega%ion would, however, have preferred

to leave the original text as it stood.

Mi.‘CASSIN (France) had voted in favour of article 20 as a whole to
show the importance France attached to the recognition of the right to work.
While he weculd have preferred e simpler draft, he had supported the Lebanese-
United States amendment, because despite 1ts rather vague wording it did nothing
to lessen the authority of article 1, which the Commiésionvhad already adopted
and which called for international co-operation for the implementation of
economic, social and cultural rights. The amendment had the furthér merit of
linking the idea of economic development to that of full productive employment
and of stipulating that the right to work must be ensured in conditlons which
excluded any possibility of recourse to compulsory labour.

Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) had ebstained in the vote on article 20 as
a whole because the rejection of the USSR amendment meant that the article
required no guarantee on the part of States and did not impose on them any

specific obligation to respect the right to work.

The United States delegation's hostility to monopolies was shown in
its words much more than in its deeds, for it had voted against the Chilean

/amendment



E/CN.4/8R.279
Page 6

amendment (E/CN.4/L.24) which provided for the protection of the natural resourcos
of under-developed countries against the interference andﬁexploitation of
foreign companies,

The CHAIRMAN thought it his duty to point out that the latter part of
the Polish represontative s statement was contrary to the provisions of the rule:

of procedure, wiich did nét allow members to reply to replies once the Commlssior
had taken a vote.'

TM ; KCVALENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Soclaliat Republic) had abatained in
the vote on article 20 because the amendments made to the original text of the
draft covenant accontuated the purely declaratory nature of the article and did
not provide for any guarantee or obligation on the part of States with regard .
to tho rlbht to work. '

The CHAIRMAN invited ths Commission to turn 1ts attentlon to article 21

of the draft internatlonal covenant on economic, soclal and cultural rights.

Miss MANAS (Commiqﬂinn on the Status of Jomen) spoke of the keen
interest taken ty the Comm1331on on the Statuz of Women in the question covered
by article 21 of the draft coverant. She referred to the work on the question
of equal pay for equal worx which that Commission had done at 1ts sixth session
and to the resolution it had subﬁitted to the Commission on Human Rights
(g/cn, 6/197) recommending that the covenant on economlc, goclal and cultural
rights should contain an artlcle providlng fcf tne principle of equal remuners .
for work of squal value for men and women wo kers. That resolutlon was “loselJ
linked to the provisions of article 21 of the draft covenant. . ' '

She went on to drav attention to paragraph ﬂ3 of document, E/C‘\I L/650,
pointin out that the Commldsion on the Statuo of Women corsidered that the
term "minimwm remuneration 1n eub-parawraph (*) of article 21 was too
restrictive and that the word ! ulnimum should be deleted both from the original
draft article and from the text proposed'by'chiie (E/CN.M/L.62). She noted that
the USSR emendment (B/CN L /LL6) asked for the deletion of the same word.

/The Commiesir.



E/CN.4/SR.279
Page T

The Cormicsicn on the Status of Woﬁen would like the worda "for men and
women W crlers” to be added after the words "for work of equal value" at the end
of sub-paragraph (1) of paragraph (b) of the Chilean amendment. The same words
should be added at the end of paragraph 2 of the Yugoslav amendment (E/CN.4/L.(3),
If the Commission did not accept either of those amendments, the words in
question should bs added at the end of paragraph (b)(1) of article 21 cof the
draft covenant end the word "minimnm" should be deleted.

The CHAIRMAN asked the representative of the Commission on the Status

of Wemen to submit heir suggestions in writing.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) pointed out thet the first part of the amendment
his delegation was proposing to article 21 (&/CN.4/L.62/Rev.l) concerned the
principle of non-discrimination in working conditions. The guarantees
provided in the gensrel article were not sufficient in the case of working
conditions, which actually gave rise to many arbitrery distinctions. There should
therefore be a special provision on the matter.

The Chllean amendment would Introduce the 1dea of egual remuneration
for work of squal value into paragraph (b)(1) of article 21, where the idea
of equal vwork was not clearly specified. Wages werse based upon the actual
value of the work ani distinctions of race, sex or natlornality of workers had
nothlng to do with the assessment of that value,

The Chilean amendwent was designed to bring the text of article 21 of
the draft covencnt into line with the terminology used by the Intermational
Labour Organlsation and the Economic and Social Councll when speaking of equal
remuneration. »

Ho agreed with the USSR delegation that the word "minimum" should be
deleted from paragraph (b) of the article.

Paragraph 2 of his delegation's amendment was practically identical
with the paragraph the Cormicsion had reJected as an amendment to article 20.
He was submitilng it because he was not satisfied with the vague statement of
obligations and guarantees in article 1, as adopted by the Coammission. Article
21 covered a cleaxly determined right, which required that States should be

~ /obliged



E/cm,l/sR, 279
Pege 8

obliged to establish fair working condltions for all workers wlthout further
delay. Workers could not be expscted to do without that right until such
time as countries had completed .thelr economic develormsnt.

He prorosed a further amondrsnt to the last paragraph of his

amendwent, to app as document E/CN.4/L.62/Rev.2.

Mr. BRACCO (Uruguay) gupperted the USSR proposal to delets ihe word
"minimum", for the reasons given by the Chilean representative. His dslegatlon
had itself submitted an amendment to article 21 (B/CN.4/L.60), to ensurc more
than a bare minimum for the workers -- to give fhem,-in fact, an adequate
standard of llving to satiefy thelr intellectual and moral needs. He was
propered to enlarge upcn the subject if any wmenbers of the Comnission considered
it necessary,

Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) enncunced that his delegation was withdrawing
1te draft amendment to article 21 (3/CN.L/L.59), for it felt that the word
"Inclnding" in the Hnglish text of the drelft covexan®t exprossed the samo 1dea

quite adequcotely. All that was needed was to find a more catisfactory '

exprosslon for the I'rench version than the present words "en ce qul ccncerne"

Mr. NIZCT (Belgium) sald that the word "motsmment” in the I'rench

text ssemed to him te do away with any arbigulty on the subject.

Mr. JEVRENOVIC (Yugoslavia) agreed to the inssrtion of a sentence
in article 21 concerning equal rights for men and women werkers, as suggested
by the representative of the Commission on the Status of Women (E/CH.4/L.Gk)
Such equality already sxisted in his owm country; he had no objecticn, there-
fore, to 1lts being included In Lis delegaticn's amendment to artiele 21
(E/CN.L/L.63).

His delegatlon was withdrawing paragroph 1 of that amendment,
slnce the Commisslon had rejscted a similar clauvge in the case of article 20.
Trhe purpose of paragraph 2 of 1ts amendment was to give a clear explanation of
the meaning of falr wages, an exprsesicn which was llaple to misinteryrotation.
To be really falr, wages must be flxed in relation to the cost of living and
the profits of the firm employing the workers.

/He ressrved



E/CN.4/SR.279
Page 9

Ee reserved the right to comment later on the amendments submitted

by cther delcgations.

Mrs. BOSSEL (Sweden) found the wording of article 21 satisfactory.

Her deliegation egreed with the sentence about wages and remuneration in the
Chilean amenamz=nt, since the adoption of that formula would do awey with the
possibility of conflicting interpretations. The clause on ncn-discrimlvation
in the same zmendment, hcwever, scemed unnccessary, since the Comnmiscion had
already put in a provision to that effect in paragraph 2 of article 1.

She did wot agrees with the suggestion of the representative of the
Commission on the Status of Women that article 21 should speaX of "men and women
workers". To explain her attitude she briefly reviewed the development of the
problem in the Swedish legislation. Up to the year 1925 men alone had been
eligible for public office in Sweden. n 1925 an Act hod been passed providing
expressly that women should be equally eligible and finally a new Act had been
pagsed in 1945 stating simply that all Swedish citizens were cligible for public
office. In the same way, she felt that to retain the word "everyone”, bearing
in mind the non-discrimination clguse in article 1, would be bstter than any

explicit mention of men and women, which might wecken the article.

Mrs. MODHTA (India) also considered the wording of article 21 in the
draft covenant to be satisfactory. However, her delegation would support the
deletion of the word "minimum" proposed by the USSR (E/CN.4/L.46) and the formul-
for wages and remuneration proposed by Chile (B/CN.4/L.62/Rev.l). VWith rezar.
to the susgestions made by the representative of the Commission on the Status
Women (E/CN.%/L.9%4), she supported the remarks made by the Swedish representativc

She was syupathetic towards the idea expressed 1m parazraph 2 of the
Yugoslav draft amendment (E/CN.4/L.63), but in her opinicn the question of profite
of undertakings raised difficulties, If, for example, railways were State-owmed,
as in India, the shering of profits anong emplcyees might give rise to insoluble

budgeting problems.
Mr. WHITLAM (Austraelia) was satisfied with the wording of article 21 of
the draft covenant. He would, however, favour the deletion of the word "minimum",

es proposed by the USSR (E/CN.4/L.46), and the formula regarding wages and

/femuneration



E/CN.4/5R.279
Page 10

remuneration proposed by Chile (E/CN.4/L.62/Rev.l). On the other hand, his

delegation could not support the other Chilean proposals, nor that of the

Yugcslav delegation.,

Mr. MOROZCV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) was dicappointed at
the remarks of the Swedish and Indian renresentatives concerning the suggestions
mede by the representative of the Commission on the Status of Women (E/crm. b /L.9%
The Commission hed satisfactorily settled the guestion of equal pay for men and
wonen during its seventh session, and there was consequently no need to take it
up again, Since then, however, therc had been little improvement as far as such
equality was concerned, That, indced, was why the Ccrmission on the Status of
Women had felt that it should draw the attention of the Commission on Human
Rights to the matter. He quoted resoluticns adopted by en orgenization of
American women showing how much lower women's weges were than men's in the
United States, and statistics respecting civil servants in the United Kingdom.
Parsgraph 2 of the draft amendment proposed by his delegation (E/CN.4/L.k6)
called for the insertiocn of a clause desirned to remedy that state of affairs,
and hs was sufprised that certain delegations did not accept the wording it
had been given in the USSR draft. He felt that those who refused to adopt thet
text were seeking to perpetuate flagrant end shocking injustices.

His delegation supported the first point of the Chileen amendment
(E/f0.4/1..62/Rev.2), because it was important to insist upon the principle of
non~discrimination. The principle of equal pay wes recognized by the
Constitution of the U3SR, so that his delezation was entirely willing that
the States signatories to the covenant should accept such an cbligation.

' Several delegations had already expressed agreemsnt with paragraph 1
of the USCR draft amendment (E/CN.L/L.4G).  Paragraph 3, which dealt with the
right to leisure, was related to the idea exﬁressed in the Uruguayan draft
amendment (%/CN.4/L.60), but he considered that it was important to mention
"rest" and "leisure" in order to do justice to a right withcut which no decent

human exis%ence would be possible.

/Paragraph b



E/CN.4/SR.279
Page 11

Paragraph 4 of the draft USSR amendment was designed to take into
account structural differences between the various States: some preferred to
guerartee the right to work by means of legislative provisions, others, by means
of collective agreements. That paragraph, which he hoped would find numerous
supporters, woculd heve the effect of regularizing relations between employers

and emplcyees i1 accerdance with the instructions of the General Assembly.

Mr. CASSIN (France), in reply to the Lebenese representative, proposcd
that the werd "including” in the English text of the first varagraph of article ¢
of the draft covenant should be translated by the words'comprensnt notamment”.

With regard to paragrarh 1 of the Chilean draft amendment
(E/en.4/L.62/Rev.2), by which a non-discrimination clause would be inserted in
article 21, he reminded the Committee that enumeration might lead to exclusion,
and that texts were wezkened by repetitions, In his opinion the adoption of

artiele 1 made it superfluous to insert the same clause in article 21.

His delegation accepted, not without some reserve, the now classic
formulae conceraing equal pay which the Chilean delegation had embodied in its
proposal.

Turning to the question of the phrase "minimum remuneration”, he noted
that the Intecrnational Labour Organisation, the Cormission on the Status of
Women and the USSR and Chilean delegations, among others, were in favour of its
deletion; but France possessed legislation on minimum wages, and it seemed
difficult to disregard an aspect of the matter that might give rise to a court
action. He thecrefore proposed for article 21, paragraph (v), the formula
"8 remuneration which provides all workers at least,..”, which would have the
advantage of showirg that the Commissicn called for nminimum remuneration but
would make it impossible to claim that it was that minimum remuneraticn which
vas to serve as & standard,

Paregraph 2 of the Yugoslav draft amendment (E/CN.4/L.63) was, in
his opinion, a rather dangerous clause, since it might entitle an undertaking
running at a loss to reduce the wages of its employees; furthermere, many
undertakings provided public services, and it would not be possible to pay, for
example, high wages to post office employees and low wages to railwaymen.

Consequently the French delegation could not support that draft amendément,

/on the question



E/CN.4/SR.2T9
rage 12

On the question of rest and leisure, he felt that parasraph (c) of
artlcle 21 waz adequate, The covenant could not go Into every detall, and
there was no point In expanding 1t vwhen it was sufficlent toc state in brief
outline the worthyr alms which were to be achieved, As for the guarantee cf
that right, he cchelcered that article 1 made suitable provision for 1t. The
covenaunt shouls’ vipresent a progressive average; Stateg could not iumedlately

guarantee all 1ts provisions anil accomplish the work of centuriles at one stroke.

Mrsg, ROCSEVELT (United States of America) stated that her delesgation
consldered the text of article 21 of the draft covenent to be satisfactory. She
was prepared, however, to accept point 1 of the USSR draft amendment (E/CN.U/L.LE),
which would delete the word "miniwum” from parasgraph (b), and the Chilean
proposal (E/CN.&/L.éQ/Rev.E) for the adoption of the words "falr wages and equal
renuweration for work of equal value” for sub-paragraph (i) nf paragraph (b).

Like the representatives of Indiam and Sweden, she felt that 1t was
not neeessary to speclfy that erticle 21 referred to workere of either sex,
slnce that was alfeady implied in the general formula "the right of everyone".

She would therefore not support point 2 of the USSR amerndmerts. Nor would she
support point 3 of that amepiunent, glnce rest and leisure were already provided
for by the formula "reasonstle limitation of working hours and perlodic hnlidays",
Lastly, with regard t» polnt 4 of the USSR amendment, ghe ccasildered that the
coverant ~ght wot to lay down as a prineiple that it was for the State to
"guarantee" the right to just and favourable corditions of work, a3 the most
important advantages obtalned by workers had often been the regult of free
disecusslon betwesn employers and employees. In that fleld the importamce of
collective labour agreements should not be under-estimated, nor should private
Initiatlve be paralysed,

Regariing the non~disecrimlnatlion clause the Insertion of whieh had been
proposed by the Chllean delegation, she entirely sharcd the French representative’s
point of view, ©Polnt 2 of the Chilean amerdment also seemed superfluous, as
the provislons of artlcle 1 which applied to article 21 were more complete and
more realistic, She could not support the Yuguslav proposal (E/CN.L/L.63), as
1t seemed Alfficult to link the guestion of workers! wages to that of the profilts

realizel by the undertaking employing them, Nor could she gupport the Uruguavan

/amendment



E/CN.4/SR.2T9
Tage 13 '

amendment (E/CH,&/LG6O), which served no purpnse, inasmuch as article 24 of the
~raft covepant dealt with the questions which formed the subject of that

amenairent .

AZMI Tz (Eeypt) recalled that his delegation had already expressed 1ts
opinion, during iz: seventh session of the Commlssion, in favour of retaining the
eipressicn "minizun remuneration”, There seemed to be a difference of
conception 7u that polnt between representatives of countries wheare the stardard
of living was relatively high and those of countries where it was fairly low.

The former felt that 1t would be danzerocus to =iopt that expression, which might
check progressive evolution towards better wages, siuce minimum remuneratlion
might be consldered as a "ceiling” which could not de exeecded. The latter, on
the other hand, would like to guarastee that minimum remuneratlon to all workers.
Aceorlingly it was because he wished workers tc be guaranteed that vital minimun,
whileh they were often very far from receiving, that he was pupporting the retention
cf the phrase 1n question,. Furthermore, the French representative had very |
vightly pointed cut that, for ceuntries whiek had adcpted laws fixing'minimum
ages; the notion >f a minimua wage was the only precise legal comeeptlon im a
very 1ll-defined field., He would like tn study at leisure the formula suggested
by the French representative, which might perhaps serve as a compromlse between

the two opposite coreeptions,

Mrs. FICUEROA (¢hile) did not agree with the Frepch representative that
repetitions necesparily tended to weaken texts. fn the eontrary, in the present
age repetition would be useful, OSnmwe penple considered that the general elsuse
a8 lradequate, and thkat the specific obligatinrwn of the State should therefore
-2 laid down in article 21, Article 20 stated the principle that work was the
basis of all human endeavour, although such a declaration was not quite appropriate
In a legal lnstrument. Thoze who had declded in favour of the adoptlon of that
rformula should logilcally agree to the mentioning in artiele 21 of an obligation
which seemed superfluous to them because 1t was alrexly expressed In article 1,

For her part, she was convinced that a provision cuphasizing the vital Importance

of the right in question should be inserted in article 21,

/The representatives



The repreagcentatives of Sweﬁenvand Inﬂié had contended that the
expreasism ”everyc:e"vcovered all individuals, whether men or wouea, whlte or
eolowre?, nztionals or allens. Their posltion was Jugtifiable, perhaps, frcm
the point of view »f sbetract loglie, but 1t was not valid from the point of
view of appliec "cglu, The covenant should be & legal instrument for resclving
eoncrete prcoblens. One of the nost lmportant problems was that of discrimination.
The argument of tlie Swellsh and Indlan representatives would be gound if the
covenent was to be applied Zn an ideal world in which the problem of discrirination
114 not arise. Such was unfortunately not the case, particulariy in the fleld
of labour, For the benefit of the Swedlsh representative she recalled that
the reﬁfesentative of a Scandinavian couniry had stated, during the last session
of the Eeohomic Commisglon for FEurope, that the wood izdustry wés particularly
prospefods‘in hils couﬁfry, thanks 1n particular to an extensive utilization of
fewale labour which cost ‘less than male laboul.

Thus, 1t was necessary tn be rea ll”tic. Sre therefore urged the
abandonﬁent of the objnﬂtions based on the alleged "repetition" nf clauses
already figﬁrin? in artiele 1 or on the presence of the expressicn everyone 9

which, 1t vas clained, elimigqued the need for a non-~discrimination clause.

Mr. PICKFORD (International Labour Organisatlen) considereé that the
word "minimun" was pointless anl had a limiting effect In the eontext of
article 21, But 1t should be male clear thaf the deletior of that word was
by no weans almed at detracting in any way from legislation régar&ing mindmaom
wagps, of which tha ILO had always been 1n 1avour.

It shoull be polnted out that leglglative measures were not the only
possible means for bringlng about the cornditlons referred to in article 21, In
many cases, In fact, employers and employees decided those guestions by free
negotlation and regarded that procedure as a preclous right.

The Yugoslav rerresentatlve haa wished for a more detailed statement nf
the meaning of the phrase "falr wages'; but that woull mean that all the facters
that entered ipto the determination of wages wcrlil have to be taken Inte accourt
Instead of being satisfied with the mention of cnly two of those factors, which
incidentally dld not seem por ge likely to give complete satisfaction.

/Mlss SENDER



E/tN.4/SR.2T9
Page 15

Mias SENDER (International Confederation nf Free Trade Unisns)
eonaliered that the livierg and working eonditions of wage-earrvers depended less
upon legislative measures adopted by Govermments than upon erganizatiorns whose
duty it was to ace that those conditions were as satisfactory as posaible. The
best results would be chtalrnel by mecans of colleotive agreements and negotiationa
between employers and ewploye=es, thonks to the exlstence of genulnely free trade
unlons. Progressive legislation could, ir fact, remaln a dead letter if the
organizatiocns opplying it were snntrolled by employera, political parties or
governuents,

Equal pey for men ard wemen workers was degirabley, but it should not
be obtaired by an egualization at the lrwest level, It should be clesrly stated
that thet equallity should be achieved at a level enabling workers to live a
decznt life. In eountries where trade unions were not frze, that equality eould
be achleved at an inadequate level. She guoted atatisties showing tne
considerabls difference between the standards of living in the United Statea and
in the US3R. She stressed the fzct that & State guarantee could be Aangerous
and cculd turn into asowplete domiration.

A distisetion should e made batweon Industrialized and less
industrialized eountries; {or the latiter a purpcse was perhaps aserved by the
provigion of minimum remuneratinn, But the winimum wage should rot beeome, as
often happerned, a waximum wogo. It was not advisable to link the qﬁeation nf
the flxing of wages to that Af the profits of undertakims, She approved the
Chilean representative's proposal regarding sube-parsgraph (i) of paragraph (b),
and she hoped that the formula proposed would be adopted by the Founisgisn.

The artisle adopied would be effective cnly if there exiated really

free orpgncizationa to aee that 1ts proviasimna were carriled out,.

The CHAIRMAN ixformed the Comrilsclon that a representatlive of UNESCO
had ecome speecially from Paria in order to take port ia the discussions en the
articles relating to eulture and edueation, but lint he would have to leave
New York In a ghort tlme. He acked wombers of the Cormmiseion ta eonsider vhethexr
1t would not be posgible, after the examinatlicy ¢f crtieles 21 and 22 and of the
Chilean proposal (E/CN.4/L.G1), ta poas directly to the study of articles 28,

29 anfd 30.

The weeting rose at 6 p.m.

20/5 p.n.





